SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld

Witness

Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed

#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.

#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

Juvenile

Information

#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of




Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):
Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to




law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion




identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16




preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary Page 1 of 4

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Lieutenant Dean Sprague

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
3/10/2015 3/10/2015 04:50

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8698 15-78930 F15-019

Date/Time Entered
3/10/2015 21:08

Incident Summary

Officers responding to an escalating physical fight call at 202 E. Wedgewood were advised that 2 black males
were beating up a female and had just left on foot with one white male. Officers arriving in the area detained
arrestee Higgins along with another black male and a white male coming out of the parking lot as suspects.
Higgins did not comply immediately with commands to stop and tried to walk briskly away with the white
male (who had a felony warrant). Higgins was confrontational and extremely intoxicated, cussing at officers
with his hands in his pockets. He ignored officer requests to provide truthful information, and finally tried to
run away. Ofc. J. Howe grabbed Higgins by the sweatshirt as he tried to flee and spun him around, taking
him to the ground face down. Higgins did not completely catch himself before his face struck the asphalt, and
he sustained a bloody lower left lip.

I interviewed Higgins as he sat in the back of a patrol car while the assault/fight investigation continued.
Higgins admitted that he heard the officer's commands and refused to obey them and tried to run, he
declined medical attention for his lip, and when specifically asked if the officer was unprofessional said that
the officer (Howe) was professional and did what he needed to do.

Use of force was appropriate and reasonable given the circumstances, and was within department policy,
case law and use of force guidelines.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 04.09.15.

Incident Location

* 6700 Lidgerwood ST, Direction: N, Spokane, WA 99207 - : Nevawood

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Fleeing (Misdemeanor) Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Street Light a-0-3 feet

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes No Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No
Citizen's Build Citizen's Height
Medium 5'7" to 5'9"

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EB%2bpoglAlacGk... 4/16/2015



Incident Summary Page 2 of 4

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Alcohol and/or Drugs
Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital

No No

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

Darren Lavelle Higgins

DOB: 4/29/1992 Race: Black Gender: Male

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

b-Minor Visible Injury |1

Involved Officers

Officer Jeremy Howe - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EB%2bpoglAlacGk... 4/16/2015



Incident Summary Page 3 of 4

e Takedown Technique - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact

Takedown Technique |Yes |G

FRONT

Officer Witnesses

Officer Beau Brannon - Payroll Number:
Officer Caleb Howard - Payroll Number:

Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type
3/10/2015 CAD and report pdf
3/10/2015 Supervisory summary docx
4/6/2015 Darren Higgins photos (sampling) docx

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt " From || To " CcC " Approved |
4/6/2015 "Lieutenant Dean Sprague ”Captain Craig Meidl "(none) " |

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EB%2bpoglAlacGk... 4/16/2015



Incident Summary Page 4 of 4

Sender's Instructions: Forward through patrol chain of command. Sampling of photos attached, with disc
of complete digital photos routed up the chain through interoffice mail.

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Captain Craig Meidl]

4/7/2015 ICaptain Craig Meidl Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow (none)

Sender's Instructions: This use of force was within policy. Defendant attempted to run away from the
officer, who caught defendant by his sweatshirt and lowered him to the ground. Defendant, who was not
handcuffed at the time and intoxicated, was unable to catch himself sufficiently. Defenedant received a slight
cut on his lower lip as a result. Defendant advised supervisor that the officers did not act inappropriately.

Recipient's Comments/Response: UOF was reasonable and within policy

Entering Officer Signature Line

Lieutenant Dean Sprague

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Captain Craig Meidl

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EB%2bpoglAlacGk... 4/16/2015



Spokane Police Department
Internal Investigation

CONFIDENTIAL

IA#
Additional

Complaint Being Investigated
Use of Force

Complainant Interview Summary

Complainant was contacted while handcuffed in the back of a patrol car with the door open. He was under arrest for
Obstructing. He had not requested a supervisor, but officers on scene had done so. He stated that he knew he was
being detained for an incident which had just occurred nearby of which he had been a part, and had tried to run
away after being uncooperative. He stated that the officer acted professionally, and he shouldn’t have tried to run.
He declined medical attention. He was obviously intoxicated.

Officer Interview Summary

Ofc. Howe responded to a fight/assault call at 202 E. Wedgewood where updates described a physical assault on a
female by 2 BMs, who were walking away with a WM, Officers arrived as the three were coming out of the parking
lot onto Lidgerwood. Higgins and the WM refused commands to stop and tried to quickly walk away. Higgins was
verbally abusive, uncooperative and untruthful, initially refusing to sit down or remove his hands from his pockets.
Once he did sit, he continued to evade questions, then abruptly tried to rise up and run, Ofc. Howe grabbed Higgins
by the back of his sweatshirt and pulled him to the ground. Higgins sustained a bloody lower lip from impacting the
ground.

Witness Interview Summary

Ofc. Caleb Howard was on scene dealing with the other 2 males when Higgins tried to run. He observed Ofc. Howe
grab Higgins by the back of his sweatshirt and pull him to the ground to be handcuffed.

Ofc. Beau Brannon was in the area at a distance, and saw the incident the same way.

Physical Evidence
Digital photos
Body camera footage, link as follows:

https://spokanepdwa.evidence.com/index.aspx?class=UIX&proc=Evidence&page=EvidenceShare&eviden
ce id=19eff61c05874975bceb3f500109e5db&partner id=51cblclcc35e40d7a6al2f37cf7f20b2

Investigative Summary

Ofcs. Responding to an escalating physical fight call at 202 E. Wedgewood were advised en route that 2 black males
were beating up a female and had just left on foot with one white male. Officers arriving in the area detained
arrestee Higgins as part of the trio coming out of the apartment parking lot. Higgins did not comply immediately
with commands to stop and tried to walk briskly away with the white male (who had a felony warrant). Higgins was
confrontational and extremely intoxicated, cussing at officers with his hands in his pockets. He ignored officer
requests to provide truthful information, and finally tried to run away. Ofc. ). Howe grabbed Higgins by the
sweatshirt as he tried to flee and took him to the ground face down. Higgins did not completely catch himself before
his face struck the asphalt, and he sustained a bloody lower lip. Officers then requested a supervisor at the scene.

I tatked with Ofc. Howe witness Officer Howard at the scene, and they provided consistent accounts of the incident.

1 interviewed Higgins as he sat in the back of a patrol car while the assault/fight investigation continued. I observed
a bloady lower left lip, and noted a strong odor of intoxicants in addition to his glassy, unfocused stare, slow head



nodding and slurred speech. Higgins admitted that he heard the officer’s commands and refused to obey them
initially, knowing he was being detained. He also admitted he tried to run and was caught by Ofc. Howe, he
declined medical attention for his lip, and when specifically asked if the officer was unprofessional said that the
officer (Howe) was professional and did what he needed to do.

Use of force was appropriate and reasonable given the circumstances, and was within department policy, case law
and use of force guidelines.

The originating incident was a legitimate assault, however the injured female was equally hostile and uncooperative,
and refused to press charges. Higgins was booked for Qbstructing. Cpl. Kakuda responded and tock photos of
Higgins’ injuries, and Ofc. Howe advised that the incident was filmed by his body camera.

Lt. Dean Sprague #93



)3/10/15 20:34:39 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL PPTNO3
Incident History for: #SP150078930

Entered 03/10/15 04:32:11 BY 91119 911175
Dispatched 03/10/15 04:36:27 BY PCC01 1123
Enroute 03/10/15 04:36:27

Onscene 03/10/15 04:45:18

Closed 03/10/15 07:50:09

Initial Type: ARGUE Final Type: FIGHT (FIGHT)

Final Priority: 2

Initial Priority: 2

Disposition: 1E Source:
Police BLK: SPB3NL

Group: P3 Beat:

Loc: 202 E WEDGEWOOD AV #G1l11l
Loc Info: OUTSIDE BUILDING G
Name: ENGEL, DANYEL

‘043211 (911175) ENTRY
‘043236 (1123 ) HOLD
‘043537 (911175) SUPP
‘043548 CHANGE
‘043627 (1123 ) DISPER
043627 ASSTER
043627 (911209) SUPP
043703 (1123 ) ASSTER
043727 (911209) SUPP
043835 (911211) SUPP
044302 (093 ) *ASSTER
044425 (591058) ASST
044425 ASST
044431 ASST
044435 (591774) *ENROUT
044438 (591183) *ENROUT
044443 (911209) SUPP

D470

D473

D474

L183
B513

B507

B514

B514
B507

Primary Unit: P307

Map Page: 31
,SPK -- WEDGEWOOD PK APTS btwn N DIVISION ST & N
Addr: SAME #G91 Phone: 5099191655

COMP HEARING AT LEAST 2 MALES AND 1 FEMALE ARG
UING. SUBJS ARE INSIDE #G11l 1 AND OUTSIDE. UNK
WEAPONS. ###

TXT: NOW CALLING: SHERMAN, HUNTER IN #G105, C#
509-670-4223. GROUP OF 2 MALES AND 2 FEMALES
ARGUING AND PHSYICALLY FIGHTING AT LOC. NO WEA

PONS SEEN. ###

TYP: ARGUE --> FIGHT,
RSP: PP -~> PPP
#783 BRANNON, BEAU
#1222 HOWARD, CALEB

NAM: BRADLEY, SAMUEL,

PHO: 5098229127,

TXT: ABOUT 10 PEOPLE FIGHTING IN PLOT. NO KNOW
N WEAPONS. #i#

[202 E WEDGEWOOD AV #G11l1 ,SPK]

#1224 HOWE, JEREMY
NAM: THOMAS,
PHO: 5092167801,

TXT: ABOUT 10 PEOPLE OUTSIDE, HITTING EACHOTHE
R. NO KNOWN WEAPONS. UNK MEDICS. MALES AND FEM
ALES INVL. ###

LOC: 212 E WEDGEWOOD AV , SPK,

LOCI: BUILDING H, 2ND FLOOT,

NAM: VANDINGENEN, SEAN,

ADR: #44,

PHO: 5093199651,

TXT: HEARING 30 SUBJ YELLING, UNK ASLT, NO MEN

TION OF WEAPONS. EACH TELLING EA TH OTHER TO S
TOP HITTING. UNK MEDI CS NOT ADV. ALL SUBJ ARE
IN HALLWAY/PLOT/OUTSIDE ###

#093 SPRAGUE, DEAN

[202 E WEDGEWOOD AV #G111l ,SPK]
#591305 SATAKE, ROBERT

[202 E WEDGEWOOD AV #G111 , SPK]
#591183 SMITH, DARYL A

[202 E WEDGEWOOD AV #G11ll ,SPK]

#591774 MOFFETT, JERRY

TXT: 2 B/MS WERE BEATING UP A FEMALE. THEY ARE



/044457
/044518
/044521
/044549

/044559
/044652

/044652
/044657

/044734
/044736
/044755
/044758
/044855
/044933
/044958
/045004
045013
/045017
/045049
045207
045207
045208

045228
045254

045358
‘045358
‘045453

‘045526
‘045604

045615

‘045650

(1123 )
(911209)

(591305)
(911211)

(783 )
(911175)

(1188 )
(747 )
(1123 )
(911175)

(1123 )

(093 )
(1123 )

(747 )
(1123

~—

(1160 )

(1123 )
(1160 )

(1144 )

SUPP
ONSCNE
NEWLOC
SUPP

* ENROUT
SUPP

*ONSCNE
SUPP

*ASSTER

*ASSTER
MISC
SUPP
REMINQ
REMINQ

*ONSCNE
ONSCNE
MISC
ONSCNE
REMINQ
ONSCNE
ONSCNE
ONSCNE

MISC
CALLBK

*ONSCNE
MISC
CALLBK

MISC
CALLBK

CALLBK

CALLBK

D473
D473

B513

D470

D471

A433

D470

D473

D474

L183
D474
D474
B507
D470

B513
B514
D471

L183
D470

A433

L183

D470

D470
D470

D470

1,183

NOW WALKING AWAY WB, WITH A W/M ONE B/M NOT
WEARING A SHIRT. THE OTHER WEARING DARK CLOTH
ING. W/M WEARING JE ANS SHORTS.

TXT: SPEAKING TO DENYEL

[Js0]
TXT: FEMALE IS STILL AT LOC. POSS NEEDS MEDICS

, NOT ADV. ###

NAM: ARTIEZ, MELINDA,

ADR: PASSERBY,

PHO: 5092167689,

TXT: 5 AGO, SAW FIGHT BTWN 8 SUBJ OUTSIDE. HEA

RD GLASS BOTTLE BREAK. UNK IF US ED IN ASLT.UN
K MEDICS NOT ADV ###

TXT: NOW CALLING IS: ANDREW, TRE'ANN L 030995
CH# 509-565-0646; COMP WAS AT LOC 5 AGO AND WAS
PUNCHED IN THE FACE BY SUSP: UNK "PISTOL" B/M
, 507/MED, WHI SHI RT WITH BLU WRITING ON IT,
JEANS. COMP DECLINES MEDICS. COMP HAS LEFT LOC

[JS0]
#1188
[202 E WEDGEWOOD AV #G111
#747 BISHOP, DEREK
,HAVE ONE NOT BEING COOPERATIVE

TXT: TRE'ANN THINKS THIS HAPPENED AT #F213 BUT
IS UNSURE. COMP REFUSED TO SAY WHERE SHE CURR

ENTLY IS; WANTS TC FROM LE. ###

MOHONDRO, CORRIGAN
, SPK]

WANT,D473,,,,.,.,,LEWIS, STEVEN, ,1992,05,16,,,,,,
1

WANT,D474,,,,,, ,HIGGINS,DARREN,L,1992,04,29,,,
IIIIII7

,HAVE DARREN IN CUSTODY FOR OBSTRUCTING

WANT,D470,,,,.,,, THORNE, JESSE,A,1994,10, 28,,,,,
IIII9

,G IS ON WEDGEWOOD, FAR WEST BUILDING
T/PCCO5

, PLEASE CONF/SEND ON JESSE A THORNE 10/28/94.
ALSO THERE IS A DOC FOR HIM *OCA 378098%*

,RESIDENTS STATE THAT THE FEMALE SHOULD BE ENR
OUTE TO THE HOSPITAL W/FACIAL INJ. CENTERED AR
OUND APT #113

T/PCCO1

,DOC CONF

,HAVE THORNE IN CUSTODY FOR WARRANTS

T/PCCO1

, CONF/SENT

T/PCCO1

, CONF/SENT LOCAL

T/PCCO1

,DEAC, HOLY FAMILY, SACRED HEART ADVISED TO NO



/045651 (1123 ) NEWLOC D474 [LYONS/LIDGERWOOD]
/045721 NEWLOC 1183 [#113]
, HAVE A FEMALE W/A FAT LIP AND A MALE WHO CAN
GET INTO APT
/045746 NEWLOC A433 [#G113]
/050104 ASSTER P307 [LYONS/LIDGERWOOD]
#443 KAKUDA, BLAINE
/050152 NEWLOC L183 [LYONS/LIDGERWOOD]
/050647 MISC L183 ,HAVE A MALE BY THE MONIKER "PISTOL"
/050801 MISC A433  ,SHE IS DECLINING
/050816 (1188 ) *ONSCNE D471
/050937 (747 ) *REMINQ A433  MWANT,,,,,,,ANDREW, TREANNL, 1995,03,09,,,,,,//,
/051251 (591305) *CLEAR B513  ,SSTAT/ASST
/051307 (783 ) *TRANS D470 [JAIL] M/0.0
,W/ MALE
/051508 (591183) *MISC B507 ,SSTAT/ASST
/051510 *CLEAR  B507
/051755 (093 ) *CLEAR L183 DSP: 1D ,
, INTERVIEWED ARRESTEE HIGGINS AT SCENE, COMPLE
TED UOF REPORT ON NEXT SHIFT.PSTAT/ASST
/051809 (1224 ) *TRANS D474 [JAIL] M/O
/051955 (747 ) *MISC A433  ,TRE'ANN DECLINED TO PURSUE CHARGES, REFUSED T
O DO SHOW UP, ADV SHE DIDN'T WANT TO SNITCH AN
D WHAT WOULD HAPPEN TO HER ON THE STREET WOULD
BE WORSE THAN WHAT HAPPENED TO "PISTOL"
/052021 *MISC A433  ,TRE'ANN WAS INTOX AND HAD A MINOR INJURY TO H
ER LOWER LIP
/052117 (591774) *MISC B514  ,SSTAT/ASST
/052119 *CLEAR  B514
/052220 (1222 ) *CLEAR D473  ,PSTAT/ASST
/052512 (783 ) *TRANSC D470 M/4.7
/052730 (1188 ) *CLEAR D471 ,PSTAT/ASST
/052748 (1224 ) *TRANSC D474 M/7.7
/052810 (747 ) *CLEAR  A433  ,PSTAT/ASST
/054219 (443 ) *ONSCNE P307
/054230 *NEWLOC P307 [SIG]
/054233 *NEWLOC P307 [SIG 1]
/055239 (1123 ) OK D470
/055239 OK D474
/055239 OK P307
'061447 (783 ) *CLEAR D470 ,PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/WRNT PSTAT/WRNT
/071101 (443 ) *REMINQ ©P307  MWANT,,,,,,,KELLY,JUSTINR,1985,02,11,,,,,,/ /.,
071138 *REMINQ P307  MWANT,,,,,,,,.... . . . . . .
071859 *REMINQ P307  MWANT,,,,,,,HUTSELL, ZACHARYL, 1994,11,14,,,,,,,
1111114
071929 *REMINQ P307 MWANT, , o0 vir 000 #4b P
072024 *REMINQ P307  MWANT,,,,,,,SIRIY,YURIYV,1989,11,18,,,,,,s/ /1,
/072045 *REMINQ P307  MWANT,,,,,.,,...... Ny .. . °
073202 *REMINQ P307  MWANT,,,,,,, THORNE,JESSEA,1994,10,28,,,,,///:,
1111
/073235 *REMINQ P307 MWANTIIIIIIIIIIIII #4b [ A B B B A 4
073356 *REMINQ P307  MWANT,,,,,,,HIGGINS,DARRENL,1992,04,29,,,,, .,
073423 *REMINQ P307 MWANT,,,,,........ s 3
‘074828 (1224 ) *MISC D474  ,PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/VIDY PSTAT/MISD
074832 *CLEAR D474 DSP: 1D --> 1E

TIFY IF FEMALE SHOWS UP



/075009 (443 ) *CLEAR P307 , PSTAT/ASST PHOTOS
/075009 CLOSE P307



INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-078930
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED ; INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest, Gang OBSTRUCT OFFICER 0
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED [ INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
=] O
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assauil) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME |OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME DISTRICT
Tue 03/10/2015 04:32 Tue 03/10/2015 04:30 | Tue 03/10/2015 04:45
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME ! REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
| 03/10/2015 | 06:43

PRIMARY CHARGE

UCR/NIBRS CODE

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS

M-10.07.032 OBSTRUCTING /
LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE) T
202 E Wedgewood, Spokane, WA 99217
SOLVABILITY FACTORS
Suspect Arrested
INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS

NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE

Higgins, Darren Lavelle

s 23 i

B-Black

SEX
M

RACE/ETHNICI

DATE OF BIRTHAGE
04/29/1992 22

On 3-10-15 at about 0432 hours | responded to 202 E Wedge

DRIVER'S LICENSE

O raxe | STATE

Oraxe

HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

510" 150 Black BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
W™ [ | 2302 E Providence Avenue, Spokane, WA 99207
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES ADDRESS TYPE

TRANSIENT, Spokane, WA 99201

ADDITIONAL PHONES

(Cell) (509) 496-6758, (Cell) (509) 218-1155
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UGRINCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor M-10.07.032 OBSTRUCTING
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS

On-View of Arrest EREAIER Iy

CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME

520137045 03/10/2015 Spokane County Jail 03/10/2015
ARREST LOCATION STATEMENT | LHARGES SUSPECT ARMED WITH

[xloraL EapmitTed
CIwritten | [JoeENED
IJ\I%Xﬁ ePdAR/eRo. NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
O ves [X NO
SOCIAL SECURITY NO. OTHER ID

wood in reference to a physical fight in

mO.INAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1224 - Howe, Jeremy

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#309 - Hartman, Jason 03/10/2015 09:06

Incident Report #1

03/10/2015 09:09:02.547



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Pogs2

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
OBSTRUCT OFFICER | 15-078930

progress. Five different residents from that apartment complex called in saying there was a large group of
about 10-30 people physically fighting.

Officer Howard and | arrived in the area and saw three males walking away from the parking lot of 202 E
Wedgewood. When figured they were involved and contacted them.

As | exited my vehicle one of the males stopped immediately and sat dowh. Two of the other males
continued to briskly walk away and pretended to not hear me telling them to stop. | yelled at them at least
twice to stop. They both finally and reluctantly stopped. Howard contacted one of the males and | contacted

the other.

The male | contacted was immediately confrontational and extremely intoxicated. He began walking towards
me cussing at me and had his hands in his pockets. | ordered him to take his hands out of his pockets and
sit on the ground. The male ignored me and continued walking at me with his hands in his pockets.

| ordered him again to take his hands out of his pockets, which he finally did, but would not sit down. He
continued to walk at me and asking if he was being detained. 1 told him he was being detained and he was
not free to leave. He asked why he was being detained and | told him | was investigating a crime. He told
me | wasn’t and began to argue with me and refused to follow my repeated commands to sit down.

The male continued to ask if he was being detained and told him he was. He then told me that | was lying
and still refused to sit on the ground.

At that point it was apparent that he was not going to comply with me and was going to continue to obstruct
my investigation so | determined | was going to physically detain him in handcuffs and get him under control
before he either decided to fight (which is what | thought he was going to do) or take off running.

As | approached him to grab a hold of him he turned away from me and then quickly sat down so | let him sit
there. Once he was sitting he continued to argue with me and ask if he was being detained. | again told him
he was detained and not free to leave and also told him | was investigating a fight/assault.

The continued to argue with me then started demanding my badge number, which | gave to him. | started
trying to ask him where he was coming from and question him about the fight. When | asked where he was

ON INEXTF
03/10/2015 09:09:02.579




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff B iy
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
OBSTRUCT OFFICER O 15-078930

coming from he said he was coming from Francis and Wellesley (which didn’t make any since. Those two
roads run the same direction and do no intersect).

[ asked him what his name was and he said he was Darren Higgins. | asked how old he was since | could
tell he had been drinking. He said it didn’t matter and refused to tell me. He then went on to say that he
didn’t need to tell me anything and refused to answer me and again asked if he was being detained.

| asked him again how old he was and he said it didn’t matter and he was 23 years old. Then he turned to
his friend that Officer Howard was talking to and asked him if he was being detained. |told him again that he
was being detained and not free to leave.

About that time Darren tried to get up and run away. He stood up and before he could get far | grabbed him
by the sweatshirt and spun him around and took him to the ground face down. Once on the ground | told
him he was now under arrest for obstructing.

| searched Darren incident to arrest and found his WA State ID card in his wallet.

| could see that Darren was bleeding slightly from his mouth. It appeared the when | took him to the ground
he hit his lip on the pavement and caused a minor scratch. [asked him if he need medical attention and he

said no.
At that point 1 picked him up and walked him over to my patrol vehicle. Once there | sat him inside.

Lt Sprague arrived on scene and spoke to Darren. Sprague asked him if he followed the officers’ commands
and he said no. Darren said that he didn’t blame the officer for doing what he did. Sprague asked him if he

felt the officer treated him appropriately and he said yes.

Officer Bishop was at the apartment complex where the fight call originated from and contacted a female
named Treann Andrew. According to Bishop Treann had been assaulted by a black male named “Pistol”.
Bishop said there was evidence on Treann consistent with City Assault.

The male Officer Howard had contacted was identified as Steven Lewis. | asked Steven if he had a moniker

03/10/2015 D:08:02.694



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 4
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION - ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
OBSTRUCT OFFICER m] 15-078930

or street name and he said he goes by “Pistol’. At that point | informed Officer Bishop we had Pistol with us.

Bishop contacted me a few minutes later and said that there was no DV relationship between Treann and
Pistol and Treann did not want to be a victim of a crime.

At that point Steven "Pistol” was released.
| transported Darren to jail and booked him for obstructing.

This incident was captured on my body camera.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING |S TRUE AND CORRECT.

Officer J. Howe #1224




CRIvVIINAL

[JTRaFFIC  [Z]NON-TRAFFIC  LEA ORI#: WA0320400

COURT ORI #: WA032051J

CITATION #: 520137045 REPORT #: 150078930

THE [JOISTRICT
| STATE OF WASHINGTON

[ZIMUNICIPAL COURT OF
[Jcounty oF

SPOKANE MUNICIPAL COURT
[Zlcirymown oF

SPOKANE , PLAINTIFF VS. NAMED DEFENDANT

THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES AND SAYS THAT IN THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

VER'S LICENSE NO. TATE [EXPIRES PHOTO 1.D. MATCHED | NAME: [AST FIRST MIDDLE SFX COL
m 042917 [Gves [no  |HIGGINS DARREN LAVALLE JR (vesno
AESS 2230 E N CRESCENT AVE APT 300 [ NEWADDRESS [GITY STATE [2IP CODE
SPOKANE WA |892072733
SLOYER
LOYER LOGATION
‘E OF BIRTH Jm\ce SEX HEIGHT WEIGHT IEYES {HAIH ‘HESIDENTIAL PHONENO.  |CELL/PAGER PHONENO.  |[WORK PHONE NO.
29-92 B M 509" 175 BRO BLK
LATION DATE INTERPRETER NEEDED AT LOCATION LIDGERWOOD P CITY/COUNTY OF
ORABOUT _ 0310/2015 05:37 [LANG: REF. TRAFFICWAY  LYONS |BLoCK# . POKANE/SPOKANE
DID OPERATE THE FOLLOWING VEHICLEIMOTOR VEHICLE ON A PUBLIC HIGHWAY AND
TLIG NO STATE |[EXPIRES VEH YR MAKE MODEL STYLE COLOR
i1 LIC NOY STATE ‘EXPIHES TRYR ]TR #2LIC NO lSTATE lemnss lm YR
NER/GOMPANY IF OTHER THAN DRIVER
AESS CITY [STATE 1er CODE
HDENT BAC COMMERCIAL |_|YES 16+ VES FAZMAT |_|YES EXEMPT FIRE
VEHICLE NO PASS | NO NO VEHICLE [ |LEA
DID THEN AND THERE CDMM_IIEACH QF THE FOLLOWING OFF
/IOLATION/STATUTE CODE _ 10,07.032 [Jov OBSTRUCTING OFFICER |
IOLATION/STATUTE GODE [ov |
IOLATION/STATUTE CODE [Jov |
IOLATION/STATUTE CODE CTov |
JOLATION/STATUTE CODE [Jov |

APPEARANCE DATE TIME

AANDATORY COURT APPEARANCE

RELATED # JoaTEISSUED  03-10-15

NCKET SERVED ON VIOLATOR D TICKET REFERRED TO PROSECUTOR

|GEATIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY LUNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT HAVE
ISSUED THIS ON THE DATE AND AT THE LOCATION ABOVE, THAT | HAVE PROBABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE
THE ABOVE NAMED PERSON COMMITTED THE ABOVE OFFENSE(S), AND | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED

MICKET SENT TO COURT FOR MAILING BOOKED USER ID AND PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.
oFFiceR  JEREMY HOWE # 1224
|OFFICER ]

T L CHG W | RESPONSE | GHG . DISFOSION | FINES  SUSPENDED . SUB-TOUTAL | FINGINGUUDGMENT DATE

E2lk & LaNe D s § ;

ggeg e R ‘s 3 P8 ABSTRACT MLD TO OLYMPIA

TEEZ & CBNG D iy iz g

[ = S S . B s 3 5 T TOTAL COSTS

< ) i (& 3 S

PAGE 10F 2
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e

IERUR S S R ONORABOUL:  3/10/2015 5:3/:U00 AM

: police report

Fook e A Ak e A e ok Ak Ak e ek

Officer's Report for Citation/Notice of Infraction # 520137045.
The information contained in and attached to this citation/notice of infraction is incorporated by reference into this report.

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND

ACCURATE AND THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND
PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

Signature: JEREMY HOWE #1224

Date and Place: 3/10/2015 City/Town of Spokane, County of SPOKANE

B L S e s e s e s e e ]

Ic |WeATHER STRAEET JuigHT

$S NAME (LAST. FIRST, M.1.) PHONE WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M.L) PHONE
88 |C|TY STATE |2IP ADDRESS |CITY STATE lzm
55 NAME (LAST, FIRST, M.L) PHONE WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M.L) PHONE
isS |GITY STATE [21P ADDRESS |CITY STATE [?IP
SS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M.L) PHONE WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M.L} PHONE
8§ |cmr STATE [21P ADDRESS |cm( STATE [2iP
SS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M.L) PHONE WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M.L} PHONE
i8S |CITY STATE ‘ZIP ADDRESS ‘cm' STATE ‘er

PAGE 20F 2
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PHOTOLOG

INGENCY NAME ICRA0SS REFERENCE NUMBER(S) INCIDENT NUMBER D
Saolac [ D, /(S— 7825
N PHCIDENT (.LRSSFlCHHGN LDCAT N OF INCIDENT /[ MONTH DAY YEAR\
a jbos truf offricr [ on s Ao ooy’ |03 | /e |48
T NVESTIGATOR PHOTUGR?\H]E{BY
’ Ot e #2224 £ ferts #(/73
MAME (LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE) RACE poB

PHOTO #

THROUGH #

/K

NUMBER

[-17

DESCRIPTION
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